

[Overview](#)[Directory & Staff Biographies](#)[Employment Opportunities](#)

Faculty of Law
McGill University
3644 Peel St., Montreal
Quebec, Canada
H3A 1W9
tel: (514) 398-6666
fax: (514) 398-4659

[Location Map](#)

DIRECTORY AND STAFF BIOGRAPHIES



Yves-Marie Morissette

Position: Full Professor

Coordinates:

Tel.: 398-6647

Fax: 398-3233

E-mail: yves-marie.morissette@mcgill.ca

Office: [3674 Peel](#), room: 204

Biography:

Professor Morissette teaches legal theory and comparative law, evidence, judicial review, and legal ethics. He writes in all of these areas and is currently pursuing research on the use of social science methodology by courts in their application of the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms. He was Dean of the Faculty of Law from 1989 to 1994 and has served for a number of years as Vice-President of the Québec Bar Foundation and as a member of the Comité de déontologie of the Québec Bar. Professor Morissette has lectured internationally and recently served as advisor of the Directeur général des élections on the investigation of electoral irregularities during the Québec Referendum of 1995.

Études :

- Doctor of Philosophy (D.Phil.), Université d'Oxford, 1978
- Licence en droit, (LL.L.), Université de Montréal, 1973
- Baccalauréat spécialisé en Science politique, (Bac.sp.Sc.pol.),

UQAM, 1972

- Diplôme d'études collégiales (DEC), Collège Ste-Marie, Montréal, 1968

Parcours professionnel :

- Université McGill, Faculté de droit
- Wainwright Professor of Civil Law, 2002-
- Professeur titulaire, 1991-
- Doyen, 1989-1994
- Vice-doyen, 1987-1989
- Professeur agrégé avec permanence, 1985-
- Professeur agrégé, 1981-
- Barreau du Québec, 1977-
- Association canadienne des professeurs de droit, 1978-
- Association des professeurs de droit du Québec, 1978-
- Association internationale de méthodologie juridique, 1988-
- Association française de philosophie du droit, 1991-

Areas of Interest:

Droit administratif, droit de la preuve, droit comparé (particulièrement en droit public), professions juridiques, et théorie du droit.

Selected Publications

 [Go back](#)

.....
 [Overview](#)

[Employment at the Faculty](#) 